

**Will Austin
Town Clerk**

Mountfield
Bridport
DT6 3JP

Phone 01308 456722

To Members of the Environment and
Social Wellbeing Committee
Cllrs: Derek Bussell, Kelvin Clayton, Sarah
Horniman, Barry Irvine, Julian Jones, Ros
Kayes, Dave Rickard, Anne Rickard and
Barbara Vousden.

**e-mail:WAustin@bridport-
tc.gov.uk**

(Copy for information to other Members of
the Town Council)

31 October 2018

Dear Town Councillor,

A meeting of the Environment and Social Wellbeing Committee is
to be held in Mountfield, Bridport on **Wednesday, 7 November
2018 at 7.00pm** when it is proposed to transact the following
business.

Yours sincerely



Town Clerk

This meeting is open to the press and public.

AGENDA

PUBLIC FORUM

Immediately preceding the Committee's meeting a period of up to
30 minutes, or less as the case may be, will be allowed for
members of the public present, who are electors or residents in the
parish of Bridport or adjoining parishes, to ask questions and make
statements in respect of items on this agenda.

1. **APOLOGIES**
To receive apologies for absence submitted by members.
2. **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**
To receive any declarations of interest by members.

3. MINUTES
To confirm the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 5 September 2018 (previously circulated, but enclosed for members of the Committee).
4. COMMUNITY BUS PROJECT
Town Clerk to report.
5. RIVER BRIT CORRIDOR & ASKER MEADOW MANAGEMENT PLANS
To consider a report of the Town Clerk, [ENCL: 3367](#).
6. ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR
To consider a report of the Town Clerk, [ENCL: 3368](#).
7. YOUTH & COMMUNITY CENTRE UPDATE
To receive an update from the Trust on the management of the Centre and the operation of the Youth Club.
8. COMPOSTING TOILETS
To consider the potential for use of composting toilets.
9. ONE PLANET LIVING WORKING GROUP
To agree the arrangements for the working group agreed at the previous committee meeting.
10. RIGHTS RESPECTING UPDATE
Town Clerk to report.
11. WEST DORSET CLIMATE CHANGE STEERING GROUP
Cllr D Rickard to report.
12. REPORTS FROM OUTSIDE BODIES
To receive any reports from members on outside bodies.
13. FUTURE REPORTS
To consider future reports.
14. CORRESPONDENCE AND UPDATES
Town Clerk to report any relevant correspondence for information including any further updates on ongoing issues.

The next meeting of this committee will be held on 9 January 2019